

# Teddy Stern

teddy.stern@gmail.com, www.teddystern.com  
5 Howard Place, Englewood, NJ 07631  
201-519-9004

## OBJECTIVE

Seeking a position that engages the multimedia production skills that I've developed and employed over the past decade.

## PROFILE

Energetic, focused and personable, I have experience as a founder and leader in the political, journalistic and creative communities. I have contributed technical and editorial support, as well as production and managerial skills, to projects ranging from theatrical performances to political campaigns.

## EDUCATION

New York University, Gallatin School of Individualized Study — Bachelor of Arts, May 2004.  
Concentration in Multimedia Production and Business, Summa Cum Laude

## EXPERIENCE

### **Multimedia Content Producer — November 2006 - Current**

Produce web sites, podcasts, web videos and blogs for political and marketing campaigns. Clients include: New Jersey State Senator Loretta Weinberg, New Jersey Assemblywoman Valerie Vaineri Huttie, Englewood School Board President Stephen Brown, bergenPAC, Real Bergen Democrats.

### **Editor, TheEnglewoodReport.com — February 2007 - Current**

Manage all online operations for The Englewood Report. Responsibilities include designing and maintaining the web site, researching and writing articles, producing podcasts, editing videos, coordinating interviews.

### **Campaign Manager, Stern for Mayor — July 2006 - November 2006**

Organized campaign for Independent mayoral candidate Robert Stern. Planned fundraising and speaking engagements and managed campaign fund. Designed printed materials and conducted opposition research. Managed budget and financial reporting to state. Organized staff of volunteers.

### **Audio Engineer — 2001-2007**

Recorded and produced albums for recording artists as well as live engineering at Bergen Performing Arts Center. Clients include: German composer Christian Ludwig Mayer, Jack Bowers, Leolive Tucker, Roger Anderson, Quay, Dr. Chud, George Stavis.

### **Founder and President, Gallatone Records — 2003 - 2004**

Founded and headed New York University's student-run record label, produced and coordinated its 2004 album release and performance showcase.

## SKILLS

- website design and maintenance using HTML and CSS: Realmac Software RapidWeaver and MacRabbit CSSEdit
- audio recording and MIDI sequencing on both analog and digital mediums, including Digidesign Protools, MOTU Digital Performer, Steinberg Cubase, Apple Logic, Cycling '74 Max/MSP
- film and video production and post-production: DV and 16mm, Apple Final Cut Pro, Adobe Premiere
- sound design, music composition, and film scoring
- digital photography and graphic design using Adobe Photoshop

## AWARDS AND SPECIAL RECOGNITION

- Jury Prize, The Huffington Post's Contagious Festival — 2006
- President's Service Award, New York University — 2004
- Founder's Day Award, New York University — 2004
- Gallatin Honors Scholar — 2000-2004
- Dean's List, The Gallatin School of Individualized Study — 2000-2004
- Best Fine Art Piece, New York University, Villa La Pietra — 2002

## REFERENCES

- New Jersey State Senator Loretta Weinberg
- New Jersey State Assemblywoman Valerie Vaineri Huttie
- bergenPAC CEO David Rodriguez

Due to privacy concerns, contact information will be provided upon request.